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MATTHEW ANDERSON, D.D.,

Son of Timothy and Mary (Croog) Anderson, was bom Jan-

uary 25, 1845, in Greencastle, Pa. He made a public confession

of his faith in the Presbyterian church of Greencastle at the

age of seventeen. His preparatory studies were pursued in

Iberia College, Ohio, and in the Normal Department of Oberlin

College, from which institution he graduated in 1874. Entering

the Seminary at Princeton in the fall of the same year, he took

the full three years’ course there and graduated in 1877. He
was licensed by the Presbytery of Carlisle June ii, 1878, and

ordained by the same Presbytery June 12, 1878. From 1877 to

1879 he was a student at the Yale Divinity School, and during

this time supplied the Temple Street Congregational Church of

New Haven. He was stated supply of the Gloucester Mission,

Philadelphia, from 1879 to 1880. This Mission became the

Berean Church, which he served as pastor from July ii, 1880,

until his death. He died January ii, 1928, in Philadelphia of

pneumonia in the 83rd year of his age. He was buried in

Philadelphia, Pa. He received the honorary degree of D.D. in

1904 from Lincoln University, He was moderator of the Pres-

bytery of Philadelphia Central in 1885. He published: Outline

History of the Mendi Mission, West Africa, 1877; Presby-

terianism in its Relation to the Negro, 1897; The Forward

Movement, 1903; Economic Aspect of the Negro Problem,

1905; Fallacious Criticisms of the Negro, 1907; Manual Train-

ing Among the Negroes in the North, 1908; and other articles.

He was a member of the American Academy of Political and

Social Sciences, of the American Negro Academy, of the Penn-

sylvania Abolition Society, and the National Geographic So-

ciety. He was a delegate to the Universal Peace Society Con-

vention in Rouen, France, 1903. In 1889 he founded the Berean
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Manual Training and Industrial School in Philadelphia and

was its principal until his death.

He was married twice: (i) August 17, 1880, in Philadelphia,

Pa., to Mrs. Caroline V. (Still) Wiley, who died June 2, 1919;

(2) July 14, 1920, in Philadelphia, Pa., to Blanche Williams,

who, with two daughters by his first wife, survives him.

JOHN ADAMS EWALT, D.D.,

Son of Zachariah Tannehill and Belinda (Adams) Ewalt, was

born January 25, 1846, in Howland, Ohio. He made a public

confession of his faith in the First Congregational Church of

Oberlin, Ohio, at the age of twenty-one. His preparatory studies

were pursued in the preparatory department of Oberlin College

and he graduated from that institution in 1874. He entered the

Seminary at Princeton in 1874, remaining there two years. He
took the third year of his theological course in McCormick

Theological Seminary from which he graduated in 1877. He
was licensed by the Presbytery of New Brunswick, April 25,

1876, and ordained by the Presbytery of Ottawa, May 10, 1877,

being at the same time installed pastor of the Park Church of

Streator, 111 ., from which he was released January 31, 1882.

He was pastor of the church of London, Ohio, from April ii,

1882, to October 23, 1900; stated supply of the Norwood
Church of Cincinnati, Ohio, from October, 1900, to April,

1902; pastor elect of the church of Winchester, Ohio, from

April, 1902, to April, 1907; pastor of the church of Loveland,

Ohio, from June 24, 1907, to December 20, 1915 ;
pastor of the

Rainier Beach Church of Seattle, Wash., from March 15, 1916,

to November 28, 1917, and stated supply of the Miflin Church

of Gahanna, Ohio, from 1918 until his death. He died June 5,

1927, in Oakland, Calif., of pneumonia in the 82nd year of his

age. He was buried at Moundsville, W.Va. He received the




